



### List of Indian Institutions involved in S&T Cooperation with the European Union

Indian Science and Technology system consists of various ministries, departments, councils and institutes. The ministries with their departments are presented below:

		chnology system consists of various ministrie ments are presented below;	es, departments, councils and institutes. Maj
		II, FICCI, other civil society agencies	]
Adviser	Scientific Advisory Council to PM	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy	Agricultur Universiti
	Scientific Counci	Ministry of Agriculture	DARE Universiti Institutes, National Centres
sters 🔸		Ministry of Defence	DRDO Laborator
Council of Ministers	<b>*</b>	Ministry of Science and Technology	→ DBT Laborator → DSIR → CSIR → Cutreach Centres
Council	Prime Minister	Ministry of Science and Technology	DST National Laborator
	Prime		DAE DOS ISRO Research Centres
		Ministry of Communication and IT	DEITY
		Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	ICMR Research
		Ministry of Environment and Forests	ICFRE Research
		Ministry of Human Resources & Development	Universities

# Ministry of Agriculture <a href="http://agricoop.nic.in/">http://agricoop.nic.in/</a>

1. Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR), Ministry of Agriculture http://www.icar.org.in/

ICAR is an autonomous organisation. It guides and manages research and education in agriculture including horticulture, fisheries and animal sciences.

2. Department of Agricultural Research and Education (DARE), Ministry of Agriculture http://dare.nic.in

Information on international cooperation is available here: <a href="http://dare.nic.in/int\_coop.htm">http://dare.nic.in/int\_coop.htm</a>





# Ministry of Communication and Information Technology <a href="http://deity.gov.in/">http://deity.gov.in/</a>

#### Department of Electronics and Information Technology (DEITy), Ministry of Communication and Information Technology <u>http://deity.gov.in/</u>

The website provides information about latest projects and schemes undertaken in R&D under various aspects of information technology including research efforts in electronics and related fields.

List of available Funding schemes: <u>http://deity.gov.in/content/scheme-forms</u>, <u>http://deity.gov.in/content/schemes-and-policies</u>

DIT has collaboration with France, Bulgaria, Sweden, Germany and Bosnia and Herzegovina.

It has undertaken several projects with these countries. Autonomous institutions under DIT participate in FP7 programmes of EU.

### Ministry of Environment and Forests (MoEF)

http://envfor.nic.in/

MoEF informs about the promotion of environmental and forestry research, international cooperation and creation of environmental awareness.

List of fellowship and awards: <u>http://envfor.nic.in/modules/fellowships-and-awards/awards/?f=16#16</u>

Ministry has bilateral programmes with Denmark.

India Council of Forestry Research and Education (ICFRE), Ministry of Environment and Forests http://www.icfre.org/

### Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MoFPI)

http://mofpi.nic.in/

This site acts as a catalyst for guiding the industry, encouraging exports and creating conducive environment for healthy growth of the food processing industry.

Ministry has hosted several delegations from the countries of Europe. The delegations from Holland, Poland and France have shown interest to collaborate with the ministry. So far, no MoU has been signed but the potential exists.





# Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (MoHFW) <a href="http://mohfw.nic.in/">http://mohfw.nic.in/</a>

# Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

www.icmr.org.in

ICMR informs on the latest biomedical research and technological development through various research programmes.

List of available grants: http://www.icmr.nic.in/Grants/Grants.html

### Ministry of Human Resources and Development (MHRD) http://mhrd.gov.in/

One of the main objective of the Ministry is to encourage international cooperation in the field of education, including working closely with the UNESCO and foreign governments as well as Universities, to enhance the educational opportunities in the country.

# 1. University Grants Commission (UGC), Ministry of Human Resources and Development

http://www.ugc.ac.in/

Possibility exists for fellowships to students and visiting professors but need to be confirmed.

List of available grants: <u>http://www.ugc.ac.in/ugc\_ic.aspx</u>, http://www.ugc.ac.in/page/XI-Plan-Guidelines.aspx#individual

# 2. AICTE, Ministry of Human Resources and Development <u>http://aicteindia.ac.in</u>





### Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE)

http://www.mnre.gov.in/

The website gives an overview about the functions relating to all aspects of renewable energy and also promotes national and international programmes in renewable energy.

The Indian Renewable Energy Programme has received increased recognition internationally in recent years. Many countries evinced interest in cooperation with India for promotion of new and renewable energy. The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy has been interacting with developed and developing countries for cooperation in New and Renewable Energy. The focus of the interaction for cooperation has been to explore opportunities for exchange of scientists to share experience and for taking up joint research, design, development, demonstration and manufacture of new and renewable energy systems/devices by R&D institutions/organizations of both countries and thereby establishing institutional linkages between institutions of India and other countries. Bilateral/multilateral cooperation frameworks have been established for cooperation.

The following MoUs have been signed with the countries of Europe:

- MoU on Indo-Denmark New and Renewable Energy Cooperation between Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Government of the India and the Ministry of Climate and Energy, Government of the Kingdom of the Denmark.
- MoU on Indo-Iceland Renewable Energy Cooperation between the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Government of India and the Ministry of Industry of the Republic of Iceland.
- MoU on Indo-Italian Renewable Energy Cooperation between the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Government of India and the Ministry for Environment, Land and Sea of Italy.

List of available support programmes: <u>http://www.mnre.gov.in/schemes/support-programmes/</u>

### Ministry of Science & Technology

http://www.dst.gov.in/

# Department of Science & Technology (DST), Ministry of Science & Technology <a href="http://www.dst.gov.in/">http://www.dst.gov.in/</a>

DST website gives a detailed overview of the S&T activities in the country, technology development programmes relating to key sectors and development of international cooperation in S&T.